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1. Name of Property

historic name__Cavetown Historic District

other names/site number WA-IV-014

2. Location

portions of Old Georgetown Road , Cavetown Church Road,

street & number Paden Road, Mapleville Road, Gander Lane, and Goose Strect not for publication N/A

city or town____Cavetown vicinity _ N/A
state _Maryland code_MD__ county _ Washington code_ 043 Zip code_ 21720

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

Signature of certifying official/Titie Date

StaeorFederdagencya_'\dbweau

In my opinion, the property meets doesndnaaﬂeNaideeg‘smrQMh(_Seewﬂuﬁmsmafamm.)

Signature of commenting official/Title Date

| State or Federal agency and bureau

4. National Park Service Certification

I hereby cetify that this property is: Signature of the Keeper Date of Action
entered in the National Register
— See continuation sheet.

——

ddemineddig‘bleformeNaideeg‘sta
See continuation sheet.

dda'rrl‘nedndeligibleformeNdideegister

T ___ removed from the National Register

other (explain):
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Cavetown Historic District Washingron County, MD
of P State
Name of Property County and CU’ '4 St L{
5. Classification
Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
““heck as many boxes as apply) (Check only one bax) (Doruluneplmsly-mdresamesnmemi)
X private — Dbuilding(s) Contributing  Noncontributing
X public-local X  district 57 10 buildings
public-State site 1 sites
public-Federal structure 1 structures
object objects
59 10 Total

Name of related muitiple property listing
(enter “N/A” if property is not part of a muitiple property kisting)

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register

N/A none
6. Function or Use
Historic Functions Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions) (Enter categories from instructions)
DOMESTIC[sjgg!c dwelling DOMESTIC/single e dwelling
DOMESTIC[secoM structure DOMESTIC/secondary structure
RELIGION/church RELIGION/church
COMMERCIAL /specialty store TRANSPORTATION[b_m_ig’ €
FUNERARY/cemetery VACANT/not in use
TRANSPORTATION[I_)ri(_igg
« . Description
Architectural Classification Materials
(Enter categories from instructions) (Enter categories from instructions)
EARLY REPUBLIC/Federal foundation_STONE /sandstone: BRICK.
LATE VICTORIAN/Ttalianate walls BRICK; STONE; WOOD/weatherboard
[Gothic Revival roof _ASPHALT: SLATE

other
Refer to Continuation Sheet

Narrative Description

(Desai:ehehstmcmdmmaﬂcmdﬁmdﬂaepmpatymmeamwlnﬂ:ms&n&)

Refer to Continuation Sheets
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Cavetown Historic District Washington County, MD
Name of Property County and State e
WH-fy 1Y
8. Statement of Significance
Applicable National Register Criteria Areas of Significance
_ "Mak"X‘inoneormebmmfortheailzeriaqlﬂyhgﬁepmpaty (Enter categories from instructions)
i1 National Register listing)
A Property is associated with events that have made ARCHITECTURE

a significant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

—v__ C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses
high artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
Mark “X" in all the baxes that appiy.)

Property is:

—— A owned by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes.

" _ B removed from its original location.

— C anbirthplace or a grave.

—_ Dacemetery.

— E areconstructed building, object, or structure.

— F acommemorative property.

— G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance
within the past 50 years

Narrative Statement of Significance

Period of Significance
¢ 1820-. 1950

Significant Dates
N/A

Significant Person
(Complete if Criterion B is marked above)
N/A

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder
Bushey. F builder

Tanner, Jacob. builder

(Explain the significance of the property on one or more continuation sheets.) |

9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibliography
(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in
Previous documentation on file (NPS):

preliminary determination of individual listing (36
CFR 67) has been requested.

previously listed in the National Register

designated a National Historic Landmark
recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey
#

recorded by Historic American Engineering
Record #

previously determined eligible by the National Register

ptqahgmisfammoneormeoaﬁuaimsheds.)

Primary location of additional data:

State Historic Preservation Office
Other state agency

Federal agency

Local govemment

University
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Name of Property County and State

Wi/ -1

10. Geographical Data

. “\creage of Property _ 33 acres

-

M References
(Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet) -

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

1 18 278040 4391540 3 18 278280 4391100

2 18 278180 4391500 4 18 277840 4391120
N/A_ See continuation sheet.

Verbal Boundary Description
(Describe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification
(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a continuation sheet.)

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle _ David L. Taylor. Principal

organization___Taylor & Tavlor Associates. Inc. date July, 2001
street & number__9 Walnut Street telephone __814-849-4900
city or town _Brookville state_ PA _ zip code 15825

" _dditional Documentation

it the following items with the compieted form:
Continuation Sheets

Maps
A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.
A sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.

Photographs
Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items
(Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)

Property Owner

(Compiete this item at the request of the SHPO or FPO)

name Multiple oWncrs refer to Continuation Sheet

street & number : telephone
city or town state Zip code

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: mmsmwmmmmwwammmmmm

forlistinga'daemineelighlityforlisﬁng,tolistpmpems,a\dmmmngismgs.Respasetomismastismedbdﬁnabmeﬁin
WWMWMMMSMUSUS.Q 470 et seq.).

S=<mated Burden Statement: Publicreporﬁngbwdmfcrﬂisfamissthﬁedbmagewj hansparespasemmemneforme\mng
uctions, gaheﬂnggpdmmaningdata,a\dwmleﬁnga\drevieﬂingmfmn Directcmmentsmgadingmisburdmes&mamyaspectofmis

torm to the Chief, Administrative Services Division, National Park Service, P.0. Box 37127, Washington, DC 20013-7127; and the Office of Management and

Budget, Paperwork Reductions Project (1024-0018), Washington, DC 20503.
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7. Description

The Cavetown Historic District is a primarily residential historic district of forty-three acres, located near the
foot of South Mountain, in rural Washington County, Maryland, approximately eight miles east of the county seat of
Hagerstown and approximately one mile northwest of the South Mountain Natural Environmental Area. The district
contains a total of sixty-nine properties, fifty-nine of
which (86 %) contribute to the character of the dis-
trict and ten of which (15%) are non-contributing.

Non-contributing resources are buildings erected
outside the c. 1820-c. 1950 Period of Significance
of the district; the extent of alteration of some prop-
erties has resulted in a loss of historic architectural

7

ot p-,,./”,e{:_g.__\\.,.:-ﬂ,m — Pidheck . ; >  integrityand their classification as non-contributing
o AT R S ' resources. All of the properties in the district are
- buildings except for the Cavetown Cemetery (Re-
source No. 69), which is a contributing site and the
Beaver Creek Bridge (Resource No. 60), which is
a contributing structure within the context of the
district. Approximately eighty percent of the re-

sources in the Cavetown Historic District pre-date

Fig. 1 In 1859, Thomas Taggert produced this map of Washington Coun- .
ty. Cavetown appears ncar the left center of the map, between South Moun- 1900, appr oximately ten percent of the resources

SRS e were constructed between 1900 and 1950, and the
remaining approximately ten percent post-date
1950. The predominant character of the district is that of a rural western Maryland hamlet divided by intersecting

roadways, which developed at the foot of a limestone quarry and in close proximity to a once-significant limestone cave
whose entrances have collapsed.

The architecture of the Cavetown Historic District consists principally of modest vernacular residences of two
stories in height, located along the principal thoroughfares of Mapleville Road (Maryland Route 66), Old Georgetown
Road, and Cavetown Church Road (formerly Center Street), along with Goose Street, Gander Street, and Paden Street,
" chofwhichisa secondary thoroughfare within the district. Only a small number of more pretentious homes represent
a higher degree of sophistication than is seen in most of the architectural resources of the district. The majority of the
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B e ey district’s architecture is of wood, including build-
‘ TR ‘ | ings of wood frame and log construction. Many of
the homes retain their front porches of varying
scales and forms along with associated domestic
outbuildings including smokehouses, sheds, and
garages. Larger dependencies are included in the
resource count, while smaller outbuildings (sheds,
small automobile garages, etc.) are treated as low-
scale landscape features and are not represented in
the count. The district lics southeast of Cave Hill,
the location of the former limestone quarry and cave

.

R
FaEVH, i ir'“,,]h}.'.'mﬂl

|
k%

which gave the village its name and provided much

Fig. 2 Much of the district’s nineteenth-century domestic architecturc is ~ of the impetus for the historic economy of the com-
‘vernacular in character. Some homes, however, exhibit significantly more . . . .
attention to formal design elements, such as this Gothic Reviva I-style Manse munity. Neither the quarry nor the hill are included

which was crected in 1881 by contractor W. Bowersat a total cost of $2,300.  in the district since the cave has collapsed and the

historic character of the area between the cave and
the district has been compromised by new construction and sweeping modifications to older buildings. The area which
is nominated retains integrity in each of its seven qualities: location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, feeling,
and association.

The Cavetown Historic District consists of two sections, one on either side of Beaver Creek, a small waterway
which traverses the community; the section of the district south of the creek is considerably larger than that to the north

of the waterway. Most of the streets in the district are paved with asphalt. Few sidewalks or other pedestrian amenities
exist in the district.

The topography of the Cavetown Historic District is essentially flat and the building lots are irregular in plan,
reflecting the historic subdivision of land which occurred generations prior to the onset of uniform subdivision require-
ments. Property setback lines are irregular throughout the district and landscaping includes lawns both large and small.

The buildings in the district are rectilinear in form and generally vary in height between one and one-half and
vo and one-half stories. The largest building in the district is the Christ’s Evangelical and Reformed Church (Resource
No.2). Most buildings are roofed with laterally-oriented gable roofs, clad in standing-seam metal or in asphalt shingles.
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Fig. 3  This view of the district dates from 1920 and is taken
from the roof of Christ’s Church, looking northwest toward the
quarry and cave which gave the community its name. Evident is the
character of the domestic architecture, characterized by two-story
houses with gable roofs and flat-topped fenestration.

Some historic chimneys have been retained, while others have
been removed in the course of retrofitting heating systems
and replacing roofs. Most fenestration is flat-topped, with
little ornamentation; the fenestration of the Christ Reformed
Church is round-arched. Some multi-light historic sash has
been retained throughout the district. In some cases, a dis-
tinctive locally-derived sash design appears, wherein a double-
hung, two-over-two window is set within a flat-topped open-
ing with segmental-arched lights in the upper sash.! Most of
the buildings in the district rest on substantial foundations of
coursed limestone, which was likely excavated from the near-

by quarry and cave.

As noted above, the architectural character of the Cavetown Historic District is primarily vernacular, executed
without reference to any particular building style. Some traditional house types are found in the district, including side-
passage single-pile homes and single-pen houses to which have been appended later additions. The properties designed

with the most sophistication include the Romanesque
Revival Christ’s Reformed and Evangelical Church
(Resource No. 2) and its former Manse (Resource
No. 43).

As noted in the introductory paragraph, the
Cavetown Historic District retains historic and archi-
tectural integrity. Although modest in its scale and
detailing, the overall character of the district is intact
and represents the early growth and maturity of this
hamlet throughout its one hundred thirty-year-long
Period of Significance. Limited demolition has oc-
curred and only a very small number of newer build-
ihgs ‘have been built within the boundaries of the

v

B T

A

Fig.4  Christ’s Evangelical & Reformed Church appeared in a 1952
history of the congregation and illustrates not only the church but the his-
toric tree-lined character of the community, much of which has been lost.

This distinctive window type appears in Hagerstown and throughout Washington County; therefore,
it will be referred to as “Hagerstown” sash in the descriptions which appear in the Resource Inventory.
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nomihated area. Alterations to buildings within the district include the application of non-historic siding and the
installation of replacement windows. These alterations are dispersed widely throughout the district and do not detract

Fig.5 The district’s pre-war twenticth-century architec-
ture is represented in the Christ’s Church Manse of 1938,
built at a cost of $5,178.90 by contractor Frank Bushey,
whosc father, George Bushe y, had owned the quarry and
cave which gave the community its identity. Frank
Bushey operated the planing mill which still is in business
just outside the district.

significantly from the ability of the nominated area to reflect its ap-
pearance throughour the Period of Significance.

Viewed in its entirety, Cavetown Historic District is an
architecturally-cohesive settlement which grew up in the economic
shadow of an early nineteenth-century limestone quarry. The nom-
inated area retains integrity and contains sixty-nine modestly-scaled
historic properties, primarily residential but also including the Christ
Reformed Church, the Cemetery (a contributing site), and the Beaver
Creek Bridge (a contributing structure).

The following properties lie within the Cavetown Historic
District. The numbering corresponds to the district map which was
submitted with the nomination documents. All properties are assum-
ed to contribute to the character of the district except those after
whose description an “NC” appears; these properties are non-contrib-
uting to the character of the district, either because they date from
outside the Period of Significance of the district or because their ex-
tent of alteration has significantly compromised their individual char-
acter with reference to the district. Most dates of construction are
approximate and are based upon physical examination, upon the scant

written documentation which exists for the district, upon property tax data, and upon oral interviews conducted in the
course of the preparation of the National Register documents; dates which appear in italics are confirmed.

1. 22517 Cavetown Church Road

[second Manse, Christ Evangelical & Reformed Church] two-story ver-

nacular residence of wood construction with laterally-oriented gable roof;

three-bay facade with main entrance offset on the left side, suggesting a

side-passage traditional house plan; integral one-car garage on east side
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2. 22514 Cavetown Church Road

3. 22515 Cavetown Church Road

4. 22508 Cavetown Church Road

5. 22507 Cavetown Church Road

6. 22504 Cavetown Church Road

Z 22503 Cavetown Church Road

with second story added; non-historic siding (1938; Frank Bushey,
builder)

[Christ Evangelical and Reformed Church] Romanesque Revival church
of brick with newer brick cladding; gabled roof with gable-end orienta-

tion to the street; centered on the facade is a square bell tower with a

wood belfry capped with a slate steeple; a Parish Hall addition is on the

left side with a 1947 date stone and an additional 1968 date stone sug-

gesting the entire building was clad and brick at that time with a loss of
integrity (1828; NC) |

1¥%2-story stone building with laterally-oriented gable roof and small shed
dormer; three-bay facade with the main entrance centered thereon; win-
dows flat-topped with historic sash intact;,presently serves as the village
Post Office (c. 1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood frame construction with laterally-
oriented gable roof; three-bay facade with flat-topped windows; main
entrance centered on facade, suggesting a central-passage interior plan (c.
1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof clad in standing seam metal; four-bay facade; windows
flat topped, 2/2, with decorative surrounds (c. 1860)

1Y4-story Cape Cod-style house of wood construction with laterally-ori-
cated gable roof, central chimney, three-bay facade with 2 gable dormers
(c. 1947)

1%:-story modern residence built outside the Period of Significance of
the district (NC)



e PN 1Uv-TUvE

OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service

( _‘ational Register of Historic Places (WA-1V1Y

sontinuation Sheet

Section Number 7 Page 6

Cavetown Historic District
Washington County, MD

8. rear, 22501 Cavetown Church Road 1%-story gable-roofed outbuilding of wood construction with board-

9. 22502 Cavetown Church Road

10. 22501 Cavetown Church Road

11. 22434 Goose Street

12. rear, 22434 Goose Street

13. 22432 Goose Street

and-batten siding and 6/6 windows (c. 1850)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally ori-
ented gable roof; three-bay facade with main entrance centered and
shielded by a gabled hood matching the hood employed on the entry
over the house at 22508 Cave Town Church Road. In the 1877 county
atlas, this is shown to be the home of John E. Kelly, who was listed in
the atlas as a teacher. (c. 1850)

two-story vernacular residence of brick construction with an early Ger-
man siding-clad addition of wood on the right side, clad in German sid-
ing; laterally-oriented gable roof; windows on the original portion of the
house are flat-topped, while those on the addition feature “Hagerstown”
upper sash and retain original exterior shutter hinges; windows on the
brick portion incorporate some jack-arched lintels. The 1877 county
atlas shows this to have been a store owned by G. L. Brown. (c. 1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof;, three-bay facade with 6/6 windows retained and a one-
story hipped-roof front porch; the eaves are decorated with sawn barge-
board In the 1877 county atlas, this is shown to be the home of J.
Stottlemeyer. (c. 1840)

non-historic cement block garage, built outside the Period of Signifi-
cance of the district (NC)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented standing-seam metal roof; three-bay facade with flat-topped win-
dows with molded heads and replacement units; inappropriate non-his-
toric exterior shutters; one-story shed-roofed porch with replacement
supports (c. 1840)
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14. 22429 Goose Street

15. 22430 Goose Street

16. 22425 Goose Street

17. 22426 Goose Street

18. 22424 Goose Street

19. 22421 Goose Street.

.20, 22422 Goose Street

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof; four-bay facade with 2/2 windows; an enclosed shed-
roofed front porch extends across the facade; non-historic siding (c.
1850)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-
oriented roof; three-bay facade; likely a side-passage interior plan; win-
dows flat-topped with Hagerstown sash; non-historic siding (c. 1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with steeply -pitch-
ed laterally-oriented gable roof clad in corrugated metal; interior gable-
end chimneys three-bay facade with windows flat- topped 2/2; one-story
hipped-roof porch on the facade has been enclosed (c. 1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof; three-bay facade with centered entry; non-historic sid-
ing (c. 1850)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof into which a sky lighe has been inserted; two-bay facade
with some 6/6 windows; exterior clad in shiplap siding; single-story
shed-roof porch (c. 1850)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with three-bay fa-
cade and laterally-oriented gable roof; exterior clad in asphalt shingles;
three-bay facade with flat-topped windows and main entrance offset on
the right suggesting a side-passage interior plan (c. 1850)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with single-story ell
at the rear; laterally-oriented gable roof clad in corrugated metal; four-

APt
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21. 22417 Goose Street

22. rear, 22428 Goose Street

23. 22418 Goose Street

24. 22416 Goose Street

25. 22402 Goose Street

26. 22419 Goose Street

27. 22331 Old Georgetown Road

bay facade; windows flat-topped 2/2; one-story hipped-roof porch with
standing-seam metal roof and turned porch supports (c. 1860)

1V2-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof of standing seam metal; three-bay facade with centered
entry; windows flat-topped 2/2 (c. 1850)

single-story, two-bay cement block garage built outside the Period of
Significance of the district (NC)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with standing seam
gable roof, laterally-oriented; windows flat topped with molded heads,
2/2 with some 6/6 sash retained; exterior clad in asbestos shingles (c.
1850)

two-story vernacular brick residence with laterally-oriented gable roof;
windows flat-topped 2/2 with jack-arched lintels; four-bay facade (c.
1840)

two-story modern utility building of metal built outside the Period of
Significance of the district (NC)

two-story vernacular residence of brick which appears to have been con-
structed in two sections; the entire building is covered with a laterally-
oriented gable roof with paired wall dormers on the facade; windows flat
topped, some with jack-arched lintels (c. 1840)

1Y2-story vernacular cottage of wood construction with gable roof and
gable-end orientation to the street; three-bay facade on first floor with
6/6 windows; 1 story hipped-roof porch on the facade (c. 1890)
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28. 22335 Old Georgetown Road

29. side, 22402 Old Georgetown Road

30. 22402 Old Georgetown Road

31. 22401 Old Georgetown Road

32. 22408 Old Georgetown Road

33. 11904 Paden Road

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof; two-bay facade with windows flat topped with molded
heads; one-story hipped-roof porch on facade supported by battered
wood posts (c. 1840)

two-story modern storage building built outside the Period of Signifi-
cance of the district (NC)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof retaining historic slate; three-bay facade with centered
entry way; windows flat topped with modest surrounds; non- historic
siding; one-story, hipped-roof front porch, one bay in width and sup-
ported by rock-faced concrete block piers capped with Ionic columns;
along the front lot line is an historic cast-iron fence bearing the manufac-
turer’s plate from the Stewart Iron Works of Cincinnati [a leading pro-
ducer of cast and wrought iron materials in the nineteenth century] (c.
1840)

1%/2-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof; two-bay facade with centered entrance shielded by
hipped-roof portico supported by Eastlake posts and decorated with
sawn ornament (c. 1880)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with gable roof and
gable-end orientation to the street; three-bay facade with windows flat
topped in a variety of sash patterns; non-historic siding; one-story
hipped-roof porch supported by brick and wood piers and posts (c.
1920)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with gable roof and
partial return on the cornice; windows flat topped 2/2, with original
shutter hinges retained, the building is built upon a foundation of brick
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34. rear, 11904 Paden Avenue

35. 22412 Old Georgetown Road

36. rear, 22412 Old Georgetown Road

" 22416 Old Georgetown Road

38. 22418 Old Georgetown Road

39. rear, 22418 Old Georgetown Road

40. 22420 Old Georgetown Road

.. 22426 Old Georgetown Road

and stone. In the 1877 county atlas, this is shown to be the home of B.
Flecker. (c. 1850)

one-story smoke house (c. 1850)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof; three-bay facade with 2/2 windows and a centered en-
tryway ornamented by a Neo-Colonial broken pediment; attached de-
pendency at rear. (c. 1840)

single-story dependency of indeterminate use built of wood and erected
during the historic period of the property with which its associated

two-story vernacular residence of brick with laterally-oriented gable roof;,
three-bay facade and centered entry; the original building appears to have
been of brick construction with a second floor added and presently clad
in non-historic siding (c. 1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction, with laterally-ori-
ented standing-seam metal roof; facade has been clad in brick at an inde-
terminate time, but on the gable ends the original weatherboard is visi-
ble; four-bay facade; windows 2/2; single-story porch supported by
Eastlake posts is on the facade; the building is L-shaped in plan, with a
double-gallery porch on the rear in the angle of the ell (c. 1850)

one-story three-bay automobile garage built ourside the Period of Signif-
icance of the district (NC)

mobile home built outside the Period Significance of the district (NC)

2'3-story vernacular building which appears to have been a commer-
cial/residential building during its historic period; five-bay facade, built




INF O OV TUTOUa

OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service

- _\ational Register of Historic Places LW A-1U-) ¢

>ontinuation Sheet

Section Number 7 Pagﬁe 11

Cavetown Historic District
Washington County, MD

42. 22504 OlId Georgetown Road

43. 22506 Old Georgetown Road

44. rear 22506 Old Georgetown Road

45. 22510 Old Georgetown Road

46. 22514 Old Georgetown Road

_47. rear, 22514 Old Georgetbwn Road

of brick with a facade clad in non-historic siding; windows flat topped
with some historic 2/2 sash remaining; most historic sash has been re-
placed; one-story hipped-roof porch. In the 1877 county atlas, this is
shown to have been a hotel owned by E. Davis. (c. 1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof and historic slate retained; non-historic siding; three-bay
facade with centered entry, giving the appearance of a central-passage
double-pile plan (c. 1850)

two-story vernacular residence of brick construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof of standing-seam metal and interior brick chimneys;
four-bay facade with flat topped windows; one-story hipped-roof porch
with Eastlake posts and trim on the facade (c. 1840)

one-story brick dependency with corrugated-metal roof (c. 1840)

one-story cottage of cobblestone construction partially clad in wood
shingles; three-bay facade with laterally-oriented gable roof (c. 1920)

[first Manse, Christ’s Reformed & Evangelical & Reformed Church]
two-story vernacular residence of wood construction clad in wood shin-
gles; steeply-pitched, laterally-oriented gable roof with historic slate re-
tained; one-story bay window on the left side; three-bay facade with
centered entry; windows flat topped 2/2; in the pediments of the gables
are pairs of pointed-arched windows whose design appears elsewhere in
the district as well; one-story porch extends across the facade; some win-
dows have Hagerstown sash (1880)

one-story dependency of wood construction with board-and-batten sid-
ing located at the rear of the property with which it associated (c. 1880)
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48. side, 22514 Old Georgetown Road

49. 11919 Mapileville Road

50. 11922 Mapleville Road

.

51. rear 11922 Mapleville Road

52. 12008 Mapleville Road

53. 12009 Mapleville Road

54. 12014 Mapleville Road

-

single-story two-car garage of wood construction, gable roof, gable-end
onentation of the street with cross-buck wooden doors on rollers (c.
1920)

1V;-story cottage of wood construction built outside the Period of Sig-
nificance of the District (NC) -

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof and a large centered gable on the facade; three-bay fa-
cade with entry ornamented by transom sash and sidelights and shielded
by one-story gabled portico; windows flat topped with replacement sash;
non-historic siding; the property is partially enclosed by a historic cast-
iron fence (c. 1880)

one-story concrete block garage with gable roof and gable-end orienta-
tion of the street (c. 1930)

1V2-story vernacular residence/commercial building of brick with broad-
ly sloping laterally-oriented gable roof and large shed dormer; the roof
extends to shield a front porch; on the left side of the facade is a store-
front with traditional configuration and window-to-wall ratio (c. 1920)

1Y2-story brick cottage, vernacular in character, with laterally-oriented
standing-seam gable roof; eyebrow windows on three-bay facade; most
windows are flat topped with jack-arched lintels; a single-story 1920s
hipped-roof porch on the facade is supported by brick piers and battered
wood columns (c. 1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with standing-seam
metal-clad, laterally-oriented gable roof; three-bay facade with centered
entry; one-story hipped-roof porch; non-historic siding (c. 1840)
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55. 12011 Mapleville Road

56. rear, 12011 Mapleville Road

57. 12013 Mapleville Road

58. 12015 Mapleville Road

—

59. 12016 Mapleville Road

60. Beaver Creck Bridge

61. 12018 Mapleville Road

62. 12015 Mapleville Road

1"/2-story cottage of wood construction with laterally-oriented, standing-
seam, metal roof; eyebrow windows on second floor; four-bay facade;
non-historic siding; one-story hipped-roof porch (c. 1840)

two-story dependency of wood construction with gable roof and gable-
end orientation to the street; overhead garage door and some 6/6 sash
rerained (c. 1900)

one-story ranch-style house of modern construction built outside the
Period of Significance (NC)

two-story cottage of wood construction, vernacular in character, with a
laterally-oriented gable roof clad in standing-seam metal; three-bay facade
with centered entry (c. 1840)

2-story vernacular residence of wood construction, built upon a stone
foundation, with flat-topped windows and little notable ornamentation
(c. 1860)

The only structure in the district, this is a 2-lane highway bridge of con-
crete with solid railing and no identifying marks

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with laterally-ori-
ented gable roof clad in standing-seam metal; partial return on the cor-
nice; three-bay facade with centered entry; non historic siding (c. 1840)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with three-bay fa-
cade and a laterally-oriented gable roof with a partial return of the cor-
nice; non-historic siding; enclosed front porch with awning windows (c.
1840)
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63. 12016 Mapleville Road

64. 12019 Mapleville Road

65. 12014 Mapleville Road

. 12023 Mapleville Road

67. 12025 Mapleville Road

68. Cavetown Cemetery

two-story building of wood construction with compromising window
replacement and non-historic siding with resultant loss of integrity (NC)

a repetitive house type, identical to 12023 and 12025 Mapleville Road;
this is a two-story, Gothic Revival vernacular residence of wood con-
struction with a laterally-oriented gable roof with centered pediment
containing a pointed-arched 2/2 window; three-bay facade with centered
entry; hipped-roof porch (c. 1860)

two-story vernacular residence of wood construction with three-bay fa-
cade with a hipped-roof front porch; non-historic siding and laterally-
oriented gable roof with centered gable (c. 1850)

a repetitive house type, identical to 12019 Mapleville Road and 12025
Mapleville Road; this is a two-story Gothic Revival vernacular residence
of wood construction with a one-story front porch supported by
chamfered columns and trimmed with sawn sandwich brackets; 2/2 win-
dows; laterally-oriented gable roof and centered gable with pointed-arch
2/2 windows (c. 1850)

a repetitive house type, identical to 12019 Mapleville Road and 12023
Mapleville Road, this is a two-story Gothic Revival vernacular residence
of wood construction with a three-bay facade and a single-story hipped-
roof porch; windows are flat-topped 2/2, without notable ornament;
laterally-oriented gable roof with a centered pediment containing a
pointed-arched 2/2 window (c. 1850)

Community cemetery which consists of the largest single parcel in the
district; dates from the early years of the nineteenth century, with grave-
stones and memorials of a variety of forms, some of traditional folk char-
acter and others—primarily later examples—factory produced; located im-
mediately adjacent to the community church. The original deed for the
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property was executed in 1827; early expansions of the Cemetery
occurred in 1860 and 1873.
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8. Significance’

The Cavetown Historic District is significant under National Register Criterion C for architecture, containing
a contiguous collection of locally-significant properties whose designs reflect many of the popular modes prevalent in
western Maryland from the 1820s through the 1930s. The Cavetown Historic District’s properties reflect primarily
vernacular design in the rural reaches of western Maryland throughout the Period of Significance, which begins c. 1820,
spans the dates of construction of the district’s earliest extant buildings (Resource No. 2, 3, 10, 11, 21, 26, 30, 3341,
and 43), and ends c. 1950, the approximate date of construction of the latest of the district’s historic resources (Resource
No. 22504). With respect to Criterion C, the district contains locally-distinctive examples of vernacular architecture
which, although executed without reference to formal design tenets, nonetheless represent the manifestation of local
building traditions in this section of Washington County. The district also contains a limited number of examples of
format styles including the Federal and Gothic Revival. The Cavetown Historic District clearly retains its historic rural
character along with the physical integrity necessary to reflect its appearance during its Period of Significance.

. p—

The Cavetown Historic District includes those contiguous properties within this village whose architectural
integrity has remained relatively uncompromised. The district is in Washington County Election District No. 7, known
as the Cavetown District. The community was settled in the late-cighteenth and early-nineteenth century; by 1820, it
is recorded that the village had a population of 105, including two slaves. In 1882, J. Thomas Scharf described Cave-
town as a village which

nestles at the foot of the South Mountain in a little valley, and is celebrated for
its romantic and picturesque location and its health-giving atmosphere .

The town is surrounded by limestone quarries, and has general stores, school,
churches, and other elements pertaining to a healthful and growing country

C.S

Prior to European settlement of the area, local accounts note that the cave was used for shelter by local tribes of

%cdmnidingofthchhtowofCamombhmpcmddgxﬁﬁanﬂybydmdmnhofhfotmﬁon
available for the community. Little was written about the village in two county and regional histories, and most
—_— material on the village deals with the cave, which, while clearly a part of the community’s history, is outside the
boundaries of the nominated area.

*Scharf, J. Thomas History of Washington County, Maryland 1882; rpt. Baltimore: Regional
Publishing Company, 1968, p. 1268
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Native Americans. * The first incursion into the area by non-native settlers occurred in 1748. Local tradition holds that
during the 1763-1767 surveying of the boundary line which bears his name, Charles Mason attended a church service
held at the mouth of the cave; that tradition does not note whether or not Mason’s assodiate, Jeremiah Dixon, attended

Historian Thomas Scharf’s characterization of Cavetown as being nestied at
the foot of South Mountain is dearly shown in this atlas map from the 1883

county atlas. Mapleville Road was formerly known as the Hagerstown-
Smithburg Turnpike.

as well.® Cavetown was likely settled sparsely late in
the cighteenth century and took on a more permanent
character with the establishment of stable institutions.
Among these were a post office, which was estab-
lished at Cavetown in 1815, a school, and the
Christ’s Reformed and Evangelical Church (Resource
No. 2), which dates from the 1820s. The congrega-
tion’s 1827 brick church, built by one Jacob Tanner
and altered with a 1947 addition and a late-twenticth-
century brick cladding, is nonetheless an important
institutional reminder of the district’s earliest days.
Cavetown became a quiet farming and quarrying
community, a character which it retained throughout
the Period of Significance of the district.

Although the cave lies outside the boundaries
of the nomination, the history of Cavetown cannot be
told fully withour discussing the history of the cave.
As carly as the 1820s, this significant natural feature
was being promoted as a tourist attraction. In 1823
the owner of the property advertised in a Hagerstown

newspaper that for the Fourth of July, the cave would be open to the public:

James Camper, having been at considerable expense in fitting up the cave for the accommodation
of the public, most respectfully informs them and his friends that he will, in commemoration of
the glorious independence of the United States, brilliantly illuminate it on the 4th, 5th, and 6th

*Some of the artifacts discovered at the cave arc now part of the collection of the Smithsonian

Institute.

’Fontaine, Stephanic, “Cavetown-A Historical Tidbit,” Crackerbarrel (October, 1973), n. p.
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days of July next. That no one may be disappointed, he begs leave to state that he cannot admit
any person into the cave on those days for less than 12%; cents. Any person throwing stone][s]
or any thing else in any part of the cave, particularly in the water at the extreme end of the sub-
terraneous passage, will be fined one dollar. The cave will be kept in good order during the
summer. Families or parties wishing to visit this wonderful work of nature can have it illumi-
nated at any time by sending a letter (post-paid) to James Camper, Cavetown, or they will be
admitted and provided with light for 6% cents each. For the accommodation of visitors and
others, he will have a supply of good porter, beer, and ale.®

At the front of the cave was a large entrance room which contemporary estimates noted could hold up to 1,000
people. Several small passageways, lined with stalactites and stalagmites, led decper underground from the first room.
Far into the cave the passageways opened onto a large subterranean lake, estimated at being twenty feet in width and
one hundred feet long; it was this water to which Camper referred in his advertisement.

The village was on the stage coach round between Hagerstown and Baltimore and the present post office at

" 515 Cavetown Church Road (Resource No. 3), is said to have been one of the regular stops. During the Civil War,
horses were kept in the cave in order to avoid their confiscation by the government, and vats and troughs were set up
for the collection of saltpeter to be used in ammunition. Robert Hughes eventually acquired the cave but by the 1880s
he had sold the property to Dr. Elisha Bishop, a major landowner in the area. Bishop began the quarrying which defined
the community for generations to come. The cave became known as “Bishop’s Cave,” a name which it retained through-

out the balance of the nineteenth century. In the spring of 1881 a second cave was discovered while blasting a large
limestone boulder for Dr. Bishop’s lime kiln.

Late in the nincteenth century, the cave and quarry were acquired by George Bushey, who continued the quarry-
ing activities around the cave and became a leading businessman in the community. The quarrying for limestone
continued unabated for the next forty years, eventually taking its toll on the geology which created the cave. In 1913,
the underground lake began to shrink and by 1920 had drained away. Continued blasting weakened the mouth and walls
of the cave and local accounts indicate that in 1925 both the entrance and the interior walls collapsed, ending forever
Cavetown’s link to its geological past. Quarrying on the site ended completely in 1944. George Bushy’s son, Frank,
opened a planing mill in Cavetown and secured the contract for building the new Manse for Chris’s Church in 1938.
The mill remains active in a facility located between the Cavetown Historic District and Cave Hill.

et

*Quoted in Scharf, J. Thomas History of Washington County, Maryland 1882; rpt. Baltimore:
Regional Publishing Company, 1968., p. 1271.
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Cavetown never became more than a working-class rural settlement, a character which it retains at the time of
preparation of the nomination documents. The quarry and a lime kiln provided employment for many of the citizens,

This excerpt from the 1877 county atlas shows Cavetown to have been
reasonably scif-sufficient, with a hotel, tannery, lime kiln, and store. Many
of the buildings depicted on this map remain within the Cavetown Historic
District at the time of preparation of this document.

while others worked in the farms and fruit orchards in
the immediate environs. Data is not available to track
the level of quarrying over the years. With the demise
of the quarry, the Bushey planing mill became a lead-
ing source of local employment. The village developed
neither the institutions or business anchors that were
found in larger neighboring communities. The 1877
atlas map of the village depicts a hotel owned by E.
Davis, G. I. Brown’s store, the tannery of L. Burkart
on the south side of Beaver Creek on the west side of
Mapleville Road. It appears that Cavetown’s social
activities revolved around the church and the school.
Smithsburg, located one mile northeast of Cavetown,
has always been a larger community, with a central
business district, banks, and a more developed social
and business climate.

Evaluating the Cavetown Historic District
with other similar resources in the area, the closest
areas for which National Register nomination docu-
ments have been prepared are Highfield and Pen Mar,
both north of Cavetown near the Franklin County,

Pennsylvania border. Highfield is a Blue Ridge Mountain resort community with a series of substantial seasonal homes
which were built early in the twentieth century by affluent citizens of W ashington, Baltimore, etc. Highfield developed
late in the nineteenth century. Pen Mar was a park built and owned by the Western Maryland Railway, and included
several large wood resort hotels, a nineteenth-century amusement park and seasonal cottages. Developed in the 1870s,
Pen Mar Park was razed by the railroad in the early 1940s and nearly all of the resort hotels are gone. The remaining
_architecture of Pen Mar is generally vernacular in character with a significant amount of modern alteration. Ringgold,
settlement west of Cavetown, contains a primarily linear historic area which, like Cavetown, includes a preponderance

of residential architecture along with a church and an associated cemetery. Ringgold’s historic resources include two
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Federal-style brick homes and other properties larger in scale and more pretentious than those found in Cavetown. The
various historic districts in Hagerstown, the county seat, are more urban in character than Cavetown, including a
substantial downtown commercial district.

Viewed in its entirety, the Cavetown Historic District satisfies National Register Criterion C for architecture, in that
it represents an intact western Maryland village which developed very late in the cighteenth century, grew and matured
in the nineteenth, and throughout most of its Period of Significance had as its focus a quarry and a distinctive limestone
cave. While neither of these feature are extant, the district, however, clearly retains architectural and cultural integrity
sufficient to merit its listing in the National Register of Historic Places.
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10. Geographical Data

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beginning at the eastern intersection of the Cavetown Cemetery and Cavetown Church road, then north along the
castern boundary of the Cemetery c. 390' to a point at the northeastern cornet of the Cemetery; then west c. 90' to to
the castern property line of Resource No. 58; then northerly c. 510" along the rear property lines of the properties
fronting on Mapleville Road to the northwest property corer of Resource No. 68; then westerly c. 600" along the
northern property lines of Resource Nos. 68 and 65 to the northwest propetty corner of resource No. 65; then southerly
c. 780" along the rear property lines of the properties fronting on Mapleville Road, and crossing Gander Street to the
southern curb line of Gander Street; then westerly along the southem curbline of Gander Street c. 450" to the northwest
property corner of Resource No. 26; then north c. 300' along the west property line of Resource No. 26 and crossing
Goose Strect to the northwest curbline of Goose Street; then southwesterly c. 120" along the northwest curbline of Goose
Street to the northwest curbline of Old Georgetown Road; then westerly c. 180" along the northwest curbline of Old
Georgetown Road to a point opposite the northwest property corner of Resource No. 27; then southerly ¢. 300" crossing

f =9ld Georgetown Road and preceding along the west property linc of Resource No. 27 to the north curbline of Maryland
-oute 64; then easterly c. 390" along the north curbline of Maryland Route 674 to the western curbline of Paden Road;
then northeasterly along the western curbline of Paden Road c. 330 and crossing Old Georgetown Road to the south
curbline of Old Georgetown Road; then casterly along the south curbline of Old Georgetown Road c. 780-° to the
southeast property corner of Resource No. 48; then northerly along the eastern property line of Resource No. 48 top
the rear property line of resource No. 1; then easterly along the rear property line of resource No. 1 to the southeast
property corner of Resource No. 1; then northerly c. 350' along the eastern property line of Resource No. 1and crossing
Cavetown Church Road to the northern curbline of Cavetown Church Road; then westerly c. 90' to the place of begin-
ning.

JUSTIFICATION

The boundaries of this nomination were selected to include the unincorporated village of Cavetown and the including
domestic architecture dating from the last decade of the cighteenth century through the early twentieth century. The
boundaries were selected in order to include as much of the village as retains integrity of character and which dates from
the Period of Significance, and to exclude areas which date from outside the Period of Significance or which have been
significantly altered. The boundaries incorporate those properties which reflect the growth and prosperity of the village
throughout the Period of Significance of the nominated area.

—




4
t

NPS Form 10-900a ‘ OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service

( National Register of Historic Places WA-IV-IY
ontinuation Sheet Cavetown Historic District
' Washington County, MD

Section Number Page

m—

Property Owners (as of July, 2001)

Thomas E. Bushey
8718 Myersville Road
Middletown MD 21769

Ronald L. Gardner
12011 Mapleville Road
Post Office Box 157
Cavetown MD 21720

Judy L. Mcdonald
Post Office Box 134
Cavetown MD 21720-0134

- Landon L. Lewis
D Box 133
Cavetown MD 21720

Welling Michael D. & Vicki L.
12019 Mapleville Rd '
Cavetown MD 21720

George M. Bushey & Sons
12022 Mapleville Road
Box 55

Cavetown MD 21720-0055

Louis M. & Cynthia S. Cacciola
12008 Mapleville Road

P. O. Box 90

Cavetown MD 21720-0090

Shirley Mae Fishack
12729 Bradbury Avenue
Smithsburg MD 21783-1405

*F:zabeth Anne Higman
O. Box 106
Cavetown MD 21720-0106




™D romm U-woua ’ OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service

¢ National Register of Historic Places LOB-IU-1Y
ontinuation Sheet Cavetown Historic District
‘ Washington County, MD

Section Number Page

Betty L. & John R. Watkins
22432 Goose Street

P. O. Box 53

Cavetown MD 21720-0053

Garie & Ruth Shawyer
22430 Goose St
Cavetown MD 21720

Mary Ann Long
22426 Goose Strect
Cavetown MD 21720

James E. Criswell
22424 Goose Street
Post Office Box 120
,- Cavetown MD 21720-0120

wary L. & Thelma J. Mcguire
22422 Goose Street

Post Office Box 142
Cavetown MD 21720

Gerald E. & Sherry D. Martz
Post Office Box 87
Cavetown MD 21720-0087

Mary M. Robinson
23240 Foxville Rd
Smithsburg MD 21783-1903

William J. & Ann Riker
22412 Goose St.
Cavetown MD 21720-0055

Johnny K. & Linda C. Graybill
Post Office Box 114

Cavetown MD 21720-0114
1da M. Kline
22421 Goose Street
Cavetown MD 21720
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Kline John D. Sr & Linda M.
Post Office Box 64
Cavetown MD 21720-0064

Ora F. & Goldie Delauter
22429 Goose Street

Post Office Box 123
Cavetown MD 21720

Church Reformed Christ
Cavetown MD 21720

Naomi Myers & Cyril J Laughlin, Trustees
13716 New Hampshire Ave
Silver Spring MD 20904-6215

- Robert W. Fox Sr. et. al.

' "503 Cavetown Church Road
rost Office Box 45
Cavetown MD 21720-0045

Patricia R. Freehling
22331 Old Georgetown Rd
Smithsburg MD 21783-1607

Nancy L. Webber
6505 Spring Water Court, Apt. 7304
Frederick MD 21701-5836

Teresa A. Rodgers
22401 Old Georgetown Rd.

Smithsburg MD 21783-1609

Robert L. Miller
22402 Old Georgetown Road
Smithsburg MD 21783

JosephA. & Martha E, Bradburn
22408 Old Georgetown Rd.
1thsburg MD 21783-1608
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Lloyd H. Swain
¢/o Gene A. Swain

3215 Nottingham Rd/
Ocean Springs Ms 395644366

Virgil J. Settles
22419 Old Georgetown Rd.
Smithsburg MD 21783-1609

Bushey Enterprises LLC
11926 Little Antietam Rd.
Smithsburg MD 21783-1500

Thomas E. Bushey
8718 Myersville Rd.
Middletown MD 21769-8921

"~ ‘tinnie W. & Patricia E. Biser
42504 Old Georgetown Rd.
Cavetown MD 21720

Jesse D. Brown . :
22506 Old Georgetown Road
Post Office Box 88

Cavetown MD 21720 -

David L. & Rhonda J. Stockman
22510 Old Georgetown Road
Post Office Box 174

Cavetown MD 21720

Richard S. Bushey
13455 Edgemont Road
Smithsburg MD 21783
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TEINAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
Cavetown

"ALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

Maryland Routes 64 and 66

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Cavetown X VICINITY OF Smithgburg 6
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Washington
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
XoistricT __PUBLIC Xoccurien X AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) __PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED X COMMERCIAL __PARK
—  _STRUCTURE X BoTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —_IN PROCESS Xves: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_NO __MILITARY __OTHER
NAME

Multiple Owners

Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN sTate, Zip code
__ VICINITY OF
[EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:
COURTHOUSE, Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.  Waghington County Court House
STREET & NUMBER
West Washington Street
CITY. TOWN STATE

Hagerstown

Maryland 21740

'TAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




» WAL -0, l][
DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X _ exCELLENT __DETERIORATED —_UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD __RUINS X ALTEReD < 50% __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Cavetovm is a small 19th century village at the intersection of two state roads.

Houses are of sided log, brick or frame. Two stone houses were observed each being
only one story high. Many of the houses have domestic outbuildings such as out kitchens
or bake ovens in their back yards. Cavetown degefves its name from Cave Hill, a nearby
ridge which has a cave said to have been the first commercial cavern in the United

States.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



S WA-TX - g
A SIGNIFICANCE 1

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANOSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAw —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 ZaGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS _LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 ZARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MIUTARY X __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC — THEATER
X1800-1899 _XcomMerce —_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INOUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Cavetown is a typical small rural village which serves the nearby agricultural area., The
cave for which the town is named is also significant as a once-profitable enterprise.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




WA-TL-014
XAMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[BIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY T
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paula Stoner, Architectural Hisgtorian
ORGANIZATION DATE
Preservation Associates July 1978
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
109 West Main Street, Box 202 301-432-5466
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Sharpsburg _ Maryland 21782

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PsS- 1108
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"CAVETOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

Washington County, Maryland
Prepared by
TAYLOR & TAYLOR ASSOCIATES, INC.
Historic Preservation & Community Development Speciaiists
9 Wainut Street
Brookville, PA 15825
814-849-4900
Juiy, 2001
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